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Mr Jeremy Clarke 

   

Yonda Interiors Ltd 
Thames Court 
1 Victoria Street 
Berkshire 
SL4 1YB 

Application Ref: 2014/5569/L 
 Please ask for:  Nick Baxter 

Telephone: 020 7974 3442 
 
7 October 2014 

 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 
 
Approval of Details (Listed Building) Granted 
 
Address:  
Lincolns Inn 
Lincolns Inn Fields 
London 
WC2A 3TL 
 
Proposal: 
Details pursuant to condition 2 (faux lamp positioning) following LBC granted 2/5/2014 
(2013/6522/L) for the alterations in connection with the replacement of existing CCTV 
cameras and installation of additional cameras mounted to multiple building exteriors and 
interiors.  
Drawing Nos: Submitted drawings of Sugg Windsor lantern 
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to grant Approval of Details 
(Listed Building) subject to the following condition(s): 
 
 

Informative(s): 
 

1 You are advised that all conditions which need details to be submitted, have been 
approved. 
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You can find advice about your rights of appeal at: 
 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/guidance/guidancecontent 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Ed Watson 
Director of Culture & Environment 
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